QA5-0113

Amber Noworatzky

From: Nick Reimer

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 2:14 PM
To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Eric Nycz

Subject: Dog Removal Appeal
Attachments: 202501241404.pdf

Hello Amber,

Today | spoke with David Kidd and the new owner of the dog, Samantha Cowan at the PD. Please invite them to the next
Public Safety Committee Meeting where the appeal will be heard (they live together at David’s address). Please also
invite the victim of the dog bite — Christine Waskow. | spoke to her on the phone two days ago and she said she would
come to the meeting if need be (if this was contested).

Samantha said she was going to take some photos of the area where this happened. | gave David my business card with
my email on it. | told them to email me anything they wanted to present at the meeting so the committee could see and
read these things ahead of the meeting. | will forward you those emails if/when | receive them. Please make sure the
attached letter is on the agenda for the next meeting as well.

FYI,
Nick

Nick Reimer |Chief of Police

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay St. | Manitowoc WI 54220

P: (920) 686.6573| F: (920) 686.6588

"We are committed to providing excellent police service and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and
securing a safe environment for everyone."

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. Tt is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another,

use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of
the communication. Thank you.



